

Mr Simon Coates
Senior Advisor – Environmental
PO Box 210
WEST WYALONG NSW 2671

07/07/2020

Dear Mr Coates

**Cowal Gold Mine (DA 14/98)
Cyanide Management Plan**

I refer to the Cyanide Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition 5.3(b) of the consent for the Cowal Gold Mine (DA 14/98).

The Department has carefully reviewed this document and is satisfied that it addresses the applicable requirements of DA 14/98.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Cyanide Management Plan (dated March 2020). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Philip Nevill on 8275 1036.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary